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PODUVAL Akash

From: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 22 October 2022 12:57 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: YTKB; YEW TEE GROUP
Subject: S2M04D2W - [EXTERNAL] Accident involve FBD8982T & SHC3623Y On 17.10.2022
Attachments: FBD8982T_17102022 .pdf

Categories: Akash

Dear AXA Motor cc, 
 
Kindly assist to arrange Survey at Mega @ Woodlands.  
 
Attached with GIA Report. 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
 

Yilin 
 

 
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd  
HQ Office (North): 
39 Woodlands Close, 
#01-12 Mega@Woodlands 
Singapore 737856 
DID: 6256 2081 
Fax: 6256 2533 
Email: info@yewteegroup.com 
 
Branch Office (East): 
Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road  
Unit No #01-60/61 
Singapore 417800 
DID: 6702 3113   
Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg 
 

 please consider the environment before printing this email 
Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) 
to whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not 
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 
 


